
 
 

Tri-County Services 
Board of Trustees’  

Meeting 
 
 

October 28, 2010 

















 
Agenda Item:  Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee’s
FY 2011 Budget Review 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
  

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:  
 
Tri-County, as a member of the East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network (ETBHN), 
collaborates with member Centers for the provision of certain administrative support. 
ETBHN formed a Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee (RPNAC) made up of at 
least one PNAC member from each ETBHN member Center (although it can be as many as 
two from each Center).  At least one of Tri-County’s PNAC members, the Administrator of 
Quality Management and the Administrator of Risk Management attend the quarterly 
RPNAC meetings.  RPNAC members, Leadership staff and Quality Management staff work 
with other ETBHN Centers to meet the following goals: 

• To assure that the ETBHN network of providers will continuously improve the quality 
of services provided to all clients through prudent mediation by network leadership. 

• To continuously evaluate efforts to improve clinical outcomes and practices. 
• To maintain a process by which unacceptable outcomes, processes and practices can 

be identified. 
• Evaluations shall take place one Center program at a time as determined by the 

Regional Oversight Committee (ROC).  ETBHN will collect and compile data and 
distribute it to member Centers. 
 

At the September 30, 2010 RPNAC meeting, the RPNAC reviewed financial summaries for 
each Center as required by the contract with the Department of State Health Services. 
There were no recommendations from the RPNAC for FY 2011. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Report from the ETBHN RPNAC 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



REGIONAL PLANNING AND NETWORK ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

EVALUATION OF SERVICES 
 

SERVICE: FY 2011 BUDGET REVIEW 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 
LOCAL AUTHORITY: TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
It is the policy of TRI-COUNTY SERVICES to have a procedure in place for the systematic and 
objective evaluation of the next fiscal year budget and that best use of public money is 
considered.  To ensure this, TRI-COUNTY SERVICES will assure that each of its decisions 
involving budget is reviewed by the Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee 
(RPNAC).   
 
The Department of State Health Services and Department of Aging and Disability Services 
Performance Contracts require that each Local Authority have a process to establish outcome 
and reporting requirements.  For the Member Centers of ETBHN, the Regional Planning and 
Network Advisory Committee is charged with this required evaluation. The ETBHN Regional 
Oversight Committee selects the services for evaluation or the routine evaluations like the 
budget.  The final recommendations from the RPNAC are compiled for distribution to the 
respective Centers’ Board of Trustees. 
 
This evaluation represents part of an ongoing effort to gather information to assure the Local 
Authority Management Team and Board of Trustees that any problems identified are properly 
understood and addressed.  A Local Authority can use this data to ensure the use of public 
money is used in the most appropriate way and the best interests of the consumers are met.  
 
The Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee is comprised of members representing 
each of the eleven Centers of the East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network, appointed by the 
Local Authority Board/Governing Body of each respective Member Center.  
 
 
REVIEW METHODOLOGY: 
 

• The FY 2011 budget review was completed by each Center sending in answers to a 
questionnaire to the ETBHN Business Manager.  The results were put in a spreadsheet 
that compared Centers on certain line items, including spending on Administration, 
Mental Health, and Developmental Disabilities.  The other programs from each Center 
were in a separate category and placed under “other”.  Each Center representative 
presented their budget from the spreadsheet provided to the RPNAC. 

 
 

 1 



 2 

 
FINDINGS AND STATISTICS: 
 
Findings for the FY 2011 budget were compiled in spreadsheet format.  The Centers went 
through a comparison process on what percentage of the budget was dedicated to certain areas of 
Center expenses. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
There were no recommendations.  The comments revolved around how the state budget shortfall 
would affect each Center, since we already do not have the funding needed.  This was unknown 
at this time; however, we had the CEO from Burke Center as a guest speaker to present some 
possible scenarios going forward and walk the RPNAC through some of how this could affect all 
Centers. 



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Community Resources Report  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



Community Resources Report 
September 2010 

 
 

Volunteer Hours: 
 

Location September
Conroe 78 
Cleveland 4.5 
Liberty 21 
Huntsville 16 
Total 119.5 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   

9/23 Conroe Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Conroe 
9/23 Bringing Everyone In The Zone - Veteran’s Support Group Conroe 
9/25 Operation Resilient Family – Veteran’s Families’ Support Group Conroe 
9/27 Anadarko’s Montgomery County United Way Campaign Kick-Off The Woodlands 
9/28 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
9/28 NAMI Montgomery County The Woodlands 
9/29 Jail Diversion Executive Task Force Meeting Conroe 
9/30 Montgomery County Community Plans Focus Group Conroe 
9/30  Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 
10/5 Burnham Golf Classic Proceeds Check Presentation Liberty 
10/5 Aging & Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
10/6 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
10/7 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
10/8 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Meeting/Non-Profits The Woodlands 
10/9 Disabilities Resource Fair & Carnival Huntsville 
10/11 Montgomery County Law Enforcement Meeting Conroe 
10/13 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting Conroe 
10/14 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
10/19 Conroe Regional Medical Center Meeting-CRU Referral Process Conroe 
10/19 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

10/19 
Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce 
Meeting The Woodlands 

10/21 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 

10/21 
South Montgomery County/The Woodlands Chamber of 
Commerce Community Job Fair-Hosted by Lone Star College Conroe 

10/26 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
10/26 Aging & Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
10/27 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 
10/28 Conroe Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Conroe 

 

 1



 2

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
11/3 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
11/4 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

11/6 
Department of Family & Protective Services Kinship Caregiver 
Community Event Houston 

11/9 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
11/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

11/16 
Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce 
Meeting The Woodlands 

11/17 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting Conroe 

11/18 
Greater Conroe/Lake Conroe Chamber of Commerce Business 
Expo Conroe 

11/18 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 
11/29 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Meeting/Non-Profits The Woodlands 

 



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for September 
2010 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Consumer Services Report for September 2010 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT
September 2010 - FY 2011

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY  

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY
WALKER 
COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 266 16 21 21 324

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 129 6 5 7 147

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) Served 55 5 5 4 69

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) bed days 177 33 24 12 246

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 13 1 2 2 18

Total State Hospital Admissions 36 3 5 8 52

Persons Served by Program, MH Non-Crisis

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 676 94 64 104 938

Adult Medication Services 537 80 70 98 785

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 352 14 2 52 420

Child Medication Services 144 3 0 18 165

Adult Jail Diversion Services 14 0 0 0 14

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 4 0 0 0 4

TCOOMMI (Adult/Child) 116 4 6 9 135

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 1 0 0 1 2

Service Coordination/Case Management 335 59 33 41 468

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 47 24 34 27 132

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 19 12 12 6 49

Autism Services 7 9 0 0 16

Substance Abuse Services

Children and Youth Prevention Services 153 0 0 0 153

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services 4 0 0 1 5

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services 13 0 0 0 13

Waiting/Interest Lists

Department of State Health Services-Adults 183 19 30 9 241

Department of State Health Services-Children 18 0 0 0 18

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 928 79 72 76 1155

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 38 3 5 1 47

September Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1193 141 127 165 1626

Child Mental Health Services 372 16 3 54 445

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 392 45 51 59 547

Total Served by County 1957 202 181 278 2618

August Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1191 146 98 152 1587

Child Mental Health Services 378 16 1 54 449

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 378 38 52 58 526

Total Served by County 1947 200 151 264 2562

July Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1117 141 112 147 1517

Child Mental Health Services 367 16 3 52 438

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 364 36 46 63 509

Total Served by County 1848 193 161 262 2464



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for October 2010 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Program Updates for October 2010 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



Program Updates 
October 2010 

 

 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  108 
2. Average daily census of the CRU/CSU:  9.6 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The CRU had an average census of almost 10 for the month, which is a very 
slight reduction from the previous month. 

2. Inpatient hospitalizations were about the same as the previous month, 
although 20 less bed days were required. 

3. There were no significant changes in admission trends this month. 
 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month: 1626 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services: 785 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The number of adults served in medication services is experiencing a gradual 
increase, likely the result of Rider 65 admissions and CRU discharges into 
outpatient services.  

2. NGM and regular medication expenditures appear are to be continuing a 
trend of being below budget. 

3. DSHS clarified that individuals served in FY 2010 and continuing in services in 
FY 2011 will count towards target acquisition for Rider 65. 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  445 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services: 165 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Intake assessments have increased significantly during the month as a result 
of school opening. 

2. The total number of children being served continues to increase, now almost 
double our DSHS target. 

1 
 



2 
 

3. We have been seeking clarification from DSHS about the MH Child Wait List 
target requirements, and it appears we will not be allowed to count any 
children served in FY 2010 on the MH Child Wait List.  

 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Children and Adults Served Through TCOOMMI:  

32 Juvenile; 102 Adults  
2. Number of Jail/Juvenile Diversions:  

7 Jail Diversions; 4 Juvenile Diversions  
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. Minor adjustments, to number of persons served, are being made in response 

to minimum hour requirements set forth by the state. 
2. Jail Diversion services were discussed this month at the Montgomery County 

Jail Diversion Task Force meeting. 
 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  153 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse treatment services:  17 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  5 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Services has begun again, with significant 
expansion in Walker and Liberty counties.  

2. After a busy month of referrals and assessments, Youth Substance Abuse 
Treatment Services are scheduled to begin.  

3. The caseload for the adult COPSD services is now full and a waiting list has 
been created.  

4. We have started DSHS billing activities for Adult Substance Abuse Treatment 
Services. 

 
IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  2 
2. Total number served with HCS program funding for the month:  72 
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  547 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. HCS continues serving in excess of our approved program capacity, due to 
state approved special requests of persons approved for enrollment. 

2. HCS enrollment activities are underway for 28 new persons who received a 
slot to start the fiscal year. 



3 
 

3. There are 1155 individuals on the HCS interest list.  Contact has begun to 
update their status. 

4. We have enrolled two new individuals into the Autism Spectrum Disorder 
Services, and this continues to be very well received in the community. 

 
Personnel Information 
 

A. The CRU Director of Nurse position has been filled with a very qualified applicant 
with strong previous inpatient experience. 

B. There have been an unexpectedly high number of MH Rehab positions that have 
been vacant due to turnover or FMLA issues. 

 
Support Information 
 

A. Veterans’ Services: 
1. The Veterans Services Liaison met with the President of the Collegiate 

Veterans Association at Sam Houston State University about starting BEITZ 
groups at the University. 

2. Staff also met with the Montgomery County United Way to discuss ways in 
which veteran service agencies could work together in Montgomery County. 

B. Quality Management:  Face-to-face progress note training began for new staff 
in mid October. 

C. Training:  The annual supervisor training was held on October 12th and 13th at 
The Tree of Life Lutheran Church in Conroe and 38 staff attended. 

D. Information Services:  New T-1 lines were installed at Liberty Med Clinic, 
Liberty LifeSkills, Cleveland LifeSkills and Huntsville. 

E. MHPNAC: The annual meeting was held, officers were elected and annual 
training was completed for all volunteers. 

 
Community Activities 
 

A. Work on the Tri-County website redesign continues and should be complete by 
the December Board meeting. 



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:   Cast Ballot for Nominees for the Texas Council 
Risk Management Fund Board of Trustees Places 1, 2 & 3 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information: 
  
The election process for Places 1, 2 & 3 will be completed at the November 12, 2010 Annual 
Meeting of the Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF).  The Fund has requested that 
we cast our ballot for the nominated candidates for the election of the Board of Trustees for 
Places 1, 2 & 3.   
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Memorandum from the TCRMF Nominating Committee  
 
Election Ballot 
 
Copy of Biographical Summaries for Candidates 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Cast Ballot for Nominees for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board of 
Trustees, Places 1, 2 & 3 
 
 









 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for September 2010 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Personnel Report for September 2010 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2010
 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER
CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 1 1 1 1 1 94 82 1% 1%
Qualified Mental Retardation Professional 
(State Title) 1 1 13 12 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 12 11 0% 0%
Medical

     Physicians 5 5 0% 0%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 1 1 0% 0%

     RN's 11 10 0% 0%

     LVN's 13 13 0% 0%
Techs/Aides

     MH 10 10 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 1 1 1 1 53 51 2% 2%
Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 12 11 0% 0%

     IDD 6 6 0% 0%

Program Support 41 40 0% 0%

Central Administration 1 1 17 17 0% 0%

Business Services 16 16 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 25 25 0% 0%

GRAND TOTALS 6 6 2 2 2 2 0 0 329 310 1% 1%

 Previous YTD 1% 1%



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve September 2010 Financial 
Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
September 2010 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve September 2010 Financial Statements  

 



 
 

September 2010 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for September 2010 were $2,170,782 and operating expenses were $1,808,782 
resulting in a gain in operations of $362,000.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses 
for September were $270,895 resulting in a gain of $91,105.  Total revenues were 96.33% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 92.35% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues as of the end of September are the same as for the month.   
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICFMR Program – Title XIX 221,159 237,042 93.30% 15,883 
DSHS Gen Rev Crisis - PESC 114,449 143,872 79.55% 29,423 
DSHS Gen Rev - NGM 36,614 62,563 58.52% 25,949 
DSHS–SSBG – Contract Inpatient  15,725 50,000 31.45% 34,275 
 
 
ICF/MR Program – This program has had up to six clients in the hospital during the month of 
September.  This has caused the program to be under budget for revenue projections since we 
are unable to bill for time spent in the hospital.  We also have one vacancy in the program that 
we hope to fill soon. 
 
DSHS General Revenue Crisis – PESC – This is a cost reimbursement program for our Crisis 
Residential Unit (CRU).  Expenses are running under budgeted projections for the beginning of 
this fiscal year.  
 
DSHS General Revenue – NGM – This line item has been trending under budget for the last few 
years.  We will continue to monitor this line item to determine if the lapse trends will continue.  
 
DSHS – SSBG – Contract Inpatient – This line item reflects the last month of the Social Service 
Block Grant (SSBG) funding for Contract Inpatient services.   
 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     
 
 

1



Preliminary

TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
Sept 2010 Aug 2010 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,275                           2,975                      300                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,287,804                    4,881,558               2,406,246           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 121,720                       558,194                  (436,474)            
Accounts Receivable 1,637,111                    1,583,180               53,931                
Inventory 32,480                         32,075                    405                     
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,082,390                    7,057,981               2,024,409           

FIXED ASSETS 4,557,052                    4,557,052               -                     

OTHER ASSETS 41,223                         37,835                    3,389                  

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 2,044,809                    2,449,809               (405,000)            
TOTAL ASSETS 15,725,475                14,102,677            1,622,797         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,224,093                  1,256,501              (32,408)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2010

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,224,093                  1,256,501              (32,408)            

NOTES PAYABLE 375,787                       375,787                  -                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,578,699                    90,634                    2,488,064           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 224,022                       224,022                  -                     
Bond Series 1995 215,000                       215,000                  -                     
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                    1,635,000               (405,000)            

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 282,192                       45,759                    236,433              
Debt Service Fund (452,272)                     (17,170)                   (435,102)            

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 4,557,052                    4,557,052               -                     
Reserved for Worker Comp 269,685                       269,685                  -                     
Reserved for Debt Service 573,993                       575,364                  (1,371)                
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 2,109,405                    2,109,405               -                     
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                       354,290                  -                     
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 6,166                           -                          6,166                  
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                         32,973                    -                     
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                    2,000,000               -                     
Unrestricted and Undesignated 144,390                       378,374                  (233,984)            
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,725,475                14,102,677            1,622,799         

2



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
September 2010 August 2010

Preliminary
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,275                 3,275                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,287,804          7,287,804         4,881,558           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 121,720         121,720            558,194              
Accounts Receivable 1,637,111          1,637,111         1,583,180           
Inventory 32,480               32,480              32,075                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,960,670          121,720         -                       9,082,390         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 4,557,052            4,557,052         4,557,052           

OTHER ASSETS 41,223               41,223              37,835                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 2,044,809      2,044,809         2,449,809           
TOTAL ASSETS 9,001,893          2,166,530      4,557,052            15,725,475       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,224,093          1,224,093         1,256,501           

NOTES PAYABLE 375,787         375,787            375,787              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,578,699          2,578,699         90,634                

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2010

 TOTALS 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     224,022         224,022            224,022              
Bond Series 1995 -                     215,000         215,000            215,000              
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 282,192             282,192            45,759                
Debt Service Fund -                     (452,272)        (452,272)          (17,170)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     4,557,052            4,557,052         4,557,052           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 269,685             269,685            269,685              
Reserved for Debt Service 573,993         573,993            575,364              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 2,109,405          2,109,405         2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 6,166                 6,166                -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 144,390             144,390            378,374              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 9,001,894          2,166,530      4,557,052            15,725,475       14,102,677         

3



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: September 2010 September 2010

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                   343,728                   
Earned Income 856,047                   856,047                   
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                   971,006                   
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782              2,170,782               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,092                   994,092                   
Employee Benefits 204,391                   204,391                   
Medication Expense 32,949                     32,949                     
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                     32,481                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                       5,935                       
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                   372,415                   
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                   166,519                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended  September 2010
and YTD as of September 2010

p g p , ,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782              1,808,782               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                 362,000                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 238,605                   238,605                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                     32,290                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                 270,895                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677              2,079,677               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                   91,105                    

4



YTD APPROVED Increase
September 2010 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                   340,396               3,332                 
Earned Income 856,047                   865,316               (9,269)                
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                   1,047,666            (76,660)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782                2,253,378            (82,596)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,092                   1,022,847            (28,755)              
Employee Benefits 204,391                   214,988               (10,597)              
Medication Expense 32,949                     69,631                 (36,682)              
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                     34,947                 (2,466)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                       18,325                 (12,390)              
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                   404,755               (32,340)              
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                   198,616               (32,097)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782                1,964,109            (155,327)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                   289,269               72,731               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of September 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,605                   249,770               (11,165)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                     38,167                 (5,877)                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                   287,937               (17,042)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677                2,252,046            (172,369)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                   1,332                  89,773             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 32,290                     38,167                 (5,877)                
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 32,290                   38,167                (5,877)              

5



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: September 2010 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                   340,396               3,332                 
Earned Income 856,047                   865,316               (9,269)                
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                   1,047,666            (76,660)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782                2,253,378            (82,596)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,092                   1,022,847            (28,755)              
Employee Benefits 204,391                   214,988               (10,597)              
Medication Expense 32,949                     69,631                 (36,682)              
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                     34,947                 (2,466)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                       18,325                 (12,390)              
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                   404,755               (32,340)              
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                   198,616               (32,097)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782                1,964,109            (155,327)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                   289,269               72,731               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended September 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,605                   249,770               (11,165)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                     38,167                 (5,877)                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                   287,937               (17,042)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677                2,252,046            (172,369)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                   1,332                  89,773             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 32,290                     38,167                 (5,877)                
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 32,290                   38,167                (5,877)              

6



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: September 2010 September 2009 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                           114,655                    229,073             
Earned Income 856,047                           936,621                    (80,574)              
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                           935,503                    35,503               
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782                        1,986,779                 184,003             

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 994,092                           927,395                    66,697               
Employee Benefits 204,391                           184,327                    20,064               
Medication Expense 32,949                            95,940                      (62,991)              
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                            29,913                      2,568                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                              12,349                      (6,414)                
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                           346,995                    25,420               
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                           195,530                    (29,011)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782                        1,792,449                 16,333               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                           194,330                    167,670             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With September 2009 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of September 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,605                           3,730                        234,875             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                            45,041                      (12,751)              
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                           48,771                      222,124             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677                        1,841,220                 238,457             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                          145,559                   (54,454)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 32,290                            45,041                      (12,751)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income -                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 32,290                          45,041                     (12,751)            

7



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: September 2010 September 2009 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                      114,655                    229,073                  
Earned Income 856,047                      936,621                    (80,574)                   
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                      935,503                    35,503                    
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782                   1,986,779                 184,003                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 994,092                      927,395                    66,697                    
Employee Benefits 204,391                      184,327                    20,064                    
Medication Expense 32,949                        95,940                      (62,991)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                        29,913                      2,568                      
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                          12,349                      (6,414)                     
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                      346,995                    25,420                    
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                      195,530                    (29,011)                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782                   1,792,449                 16,333                    

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                      194,330                    167,670                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With September 2009 Comparative Data
For the Month September 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,605                      3,730                        234,875                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                        45,041                      (12,751)                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                      48,771                      222,124                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677                   1,841,220                 238,457                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                      145,559                   (54,454)                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 32,290                        45,041                      (12,751)                   
Bond Payments Disbursements -                          
Interest Income -                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 32,290                      45,041                     (12,751)                 

8



Preliminary
MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase

INCOME: September 2010 August 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 343,728                      348,095               (4,367)                
Earned Income 856,047                      806,124               49,924               
General Revenue-Contract 971,006                      1,135,263            (164,257)            
TOTAL INCOME 2,170,782                   2,289,483            (118,701)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,092                      948,584               45,508               
Employee Benefits 204,391                      126,828               77,563               
Medication Expense 32,949                        50,653                 (17,704)              
Travel-Board/Staff 32,481                        33,634                 (1,153)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 5,935                          167,759               (161,824)            
Consultants/Contracts 372,415                      403,051               (30,636)              
Other Operating Expenses 166,519                      377,062               (210,543)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,808,782                   2,107,571            (298,788)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 362,000                      181,912               180,088             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With Preliminary August 2010 Comparative Data
As of September 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,605                      385,427               (146,822)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 32,290                        223,481               (191,191)            
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 270,895                      608,907               (338,013)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,079,677                   2,716,478            (636,801)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 91,105                      (426,996)             518,101           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 32,290                        223,481               (191,191)            
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 32,290                      223,481              (191,191)          

9



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: September 2010 September 2010 September 2010 September 2010 September 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 343,830                    (14,349)                       14,248                        343,728                      340,396                3,332                  
Earned Income 252,951                    500,108                      102,988                      856,047                      865,316                (9,269)                
General Revenue-Contract 814,601                    156,405                      -                              971,006                      1,047,666             (76,660)              
TOTAL INCOME 1,411,382                 642,164                    117,236                    2,170,781                  2,253,378           (82,597)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 730045 196088 67959 994,092                      1,022,847             (28,755)              
Employee Benefits 144,382                    46,684                        13,325                        204,391                      214,988                (10,597)              
Medication Expense 32,280                      -                              669                             32,949                        69,631                  (36,682)              
Travel-Board/Staff 19,467                      8,653                          4,361                          32,481                        34,947                  (2,466)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 4,908                        1,027                          -                              5,935                          18,325                  (12,390)              
Consultants/Contracts 53,601                      312,183                      6,631                          372,415                      404,755                (32,340)              
Other Operating Expenses 99,918                      46,938                        19,663                        166,519                      198,616                (32,097)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,084,601                 611,573                    112,608                    1,808,782                  1,964,109           (155,327)          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended September 30, 2010

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 326,781                    30,591                      4,628                        361,999                     289,269              72,730              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 238,557                    48                               -                              238,605                      249,770                (11,165)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 20970 8,706                          2,614                          32,290                        38,167                  (5,877)                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 259,527                    8,754                        2,614                        270,895                     287,937              (17,042)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,344,128                 620,327                    115,222                    2,079,677                  2,252,046           (172,369)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 67,254                      21,837                        2,014                          91,105                        1,332                    89,772                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 20,970                      8,706                          2,614                          32,290                        38,167                  (17,197)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 20,970                      8,706                          2,614                          32,290                        38,167                  (17,197)              

10



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10

11



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10

12



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   Approve Purchase of Wheelchair Lift for New 
Van for Cleveland LifeSkills Program 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:   
 
Two vans were recently purchased for the Cleveland LifeSkills Program.  One of the vans 
requires installation of a wheelchair lift to accommodate Tri-County’s wheelchair bound 
consumers.  We had previously been advised that the lift from a non-working van could 
be installed into the new van.  After research by Mobility Plus it was found to be 
incompatible.  Below is the summary of bids received.   
 
Staff recommends accepting the bid from Mobility Plus.    
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 

VENDOR DESCRIPTION BID AMOUNT 
Mobility Plus New Wheelchair Lift $16,220.00 
Freedom Wheels New Wheelchair Lift $17,900.00 
Adaptive Driving Access, Inc. New Wheelchair Lift $20,035.66 

 

Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Purchase of Wheelchair Lift for New Van for Cleveland LifeSkills 
Program 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   Approve Recommendation to Declare 1996 
Ford E250 Wheelchair Van as Surplus  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:   
 
Staff has recommended that one Tri-County van be declared as surplus due to the 
age of the vehicle, high mileage, increased maintenance and repair costs and safety 
of consumers. 
 
Vehicle Descriptions: 

• 1996 Ford E250 Wheelchair Van   
o License #TXF-74C 
o Mileage as of September 30, 2010 – 182,072 
o Not driven since June 30, 2010 

 
Supporting Documentation:  
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Recommendation to Declare 1996 Ford E250 Wheelchair Van as 
Surplus and Approve Sale to the Highest Bidder  
 

 



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Surplus Sale for Miscellaneous 
Furniture and Equipment  
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:   
 
Periodically Tri-County has the need to dispose of items that are stored at the 
storage bays located on Bryant Road.  The bays are full and we are out of 
space.  Most of the items are office furniture, old printers, etc.  The actual 
value of these items is minimal but staff will attempt to sell the items at a fair 
market value.    
  
Supporting Documentation:  
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Surplus Sale for Miscellaneous Furniture and Equipment to 
be held in November 2010  
 

 



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  4th Quarter FY 2010 Quarterly Investment 
Report  
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:   
 
This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance 
with Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: 
Subchapter A of the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 









BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR. 3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

First Liberty National Bank 28.83$          28.72$          29.48            29.11$          116.14$        

Merrill Lynch - 07152 389.55$        152.81$        0.22$             22.36$          564.94$        

Merrill Lynch - 07221 43.34$          4.61$            0.00 3.24$            51.19$          

Prosperity Bank 30.15$          23.18$          24.05 20.71$          98.09$          

TexPool Participants 1,374.05$     1,017.90$     629.21$         365.78$        3,386.94$     

Texas Security Bank
Certificate Matured 1/21/2010 206.67$        413.34$        0.00 0.00 620.01$        

Texas Capital Bank 319.00$        957.00$        957.00$         957.00$        3,190.00$     

Hillcrest Bank 347.09$        1,041.27$     1,041.27$      1,041.27$     3,470.90$     

Libertad Bank 404.17$        1,212.51$     1,212.51$      1,212.51$     4,041.70$     

Tradition Bank 
Certificate Opened 4/19/2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,451.53$     9,451.53$     

Total Earned 3,142.85$     4,851.34$     3,893.74$      13,103.51$   24,991.44$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 

INTEREST EARNED

QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2010

AS OF AUGUST 2010



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:  September 2010 Board of Trustees’ Unit 
Financial Statement  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

October 28, 2010 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
September 2010 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 



Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

September 10 Se m r 0pte be  1 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual B tudge Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue $      3,109.00    3,109.00$          $          -   $   3,109.00 3,109.00$    -$             0.00% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue $      3,109.00    3,109.00$          $          -   $   3,109.00 3,109.00$    -$             0.00% 37,300.00$     

Expenses
80105275 Food Items $      10.00         209.00$             (19$      9.00) $   10.00      209.00$       (199.00)$      4.78% 2,500.00$       
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation $      16.95         34.00$               (1$        7.05) $   16.95      34.00$         (17.05)$        49.85% 400.00$          
80105388 Legal Fees $      1,500.00    1,500.00$          $          -   $   1,500.00 1,500.00$    -$             100.00% 18,000.00$     
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense $      -             -$                   $          -   $   -          -$             -$             0.00% -$                
80105605 Postage-Express Mail $      -             -$                   $          -   $   -          -$             -$             0.00% -$                
80105715 Supplies - Office $      1.00           25.00$               (2$        4.00) $   1.00        25.00$         (24.00)$        4.00% 300.00$          
80105750 Training $      -             375.00$             (37$      5.00) $   -          375.00$       (375.00)$      0.00% 4,500.00$       
80105755 Travel - Local 100.00$             (10$      0.00) 100.00$       (100.00)$      0.00% 1,200.00$       
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air $      -             334.00$             (33$      4.00) $   -          334.00$       (334.00)$      0.00% 4,000.00$       
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel $      -             459.00$             (45$      9.00) $   -          459.00$       (459.00)$      0.00% 5,500.00$       
80105759 Travel - Meals $      -             75.00$               (7$        5.00) $   -          75.00$         (75.00)$        0.00% 900.00$          

Total Expenses $      1,527.95    3,111.00$          (1,58$   3.05) $   1,527.95 3,111.00$    (1,583.05)$   49.11% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue minus Expenses $      1,581.05    (2.00$               ) 1,58$    3.05 $   1,581.05 (2.00$         ) 1,583.05$    -49.11% -$                



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:   Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. 
(MSHI) Update 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
  

October 28, 2010 

Background Information:  
 
The groundbreaking for the project was held on Wednesday, September 29th, at 
the site in Montgomery, Texas. A few pictures from the ceremony are attached. 
Staff appreciates the great Board turnout for the event. 
 
As was the case with our first project in Huntsville, Cordova Construction has 
been very busy at the site and the construction is on schedule.  Construction has 
been aided by some excellent weather.  Attached to the update are a couple of 
pictures from the construction to date.  The foundations for two of the 
quadplexes and one of the duplexes have already been poured. 
 
The MSHI Board met on October 21st to discuss project expenditures to date, 
review construction progress and have a discussion about interest list 
management.  Staff anticipates that the marketing of the apartments will begin 
soon.  
 
Construction on the apartments should take approximately 10 months without 
undue weather delay.  The MSHI Board will be interviewing potential 
Management Agents in the next few months. 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Pictures from the Groundbreaking Ceremony 
 
Pictures from Construction in Progress 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 



1



2



 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

 
       

THERE WILL BE NO BOARD MEETING IN NOVEMBER DUE TO THE 
THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY!! 

 
DECEMBER 9, 2010 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from October 28, 2010 Board Meeting 
 Conroe LifeSkills Christmas Carolers 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 
 Reappoint Independence Communities, Inc. Board Members 
 Reappoint Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Board Members 
 Community Resources Report for October & November 2010  
 Consumer Services Reports for October & November 2010 
 Program Updates for November 2010 
 Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Update 
 Personnel Reports for October & November 2010  
 Approve October 2010 Financial Statements 
 4th Quarter Investment Report FY 2010 
 October 2010 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update    
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 

 Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!! 
 
 

      JANUARY 27, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from December 9, 2010 Board Meeting 
 1st Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance and 2nd Quarter FY 2011  

Corporate Compliance Training Report 
 Community Resources Report for December 2010 
 Consumer Services Report for December 2010 
 Program Updates for December 2010 & January 2011 
 Program Presentation – Veterans’ Services 
 1st Quarter FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 December 2010 Personnel Report  
 Approve FY 2010 Independent Financial Audit 
 Approve November 2010 Financials 
 Approve December 2010 Financials 
 1st Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report 
 November & December 2010 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 











 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
October 28, 2010 

 
 

FY 2010 Audit – Work is progressing on the FY 2010 audit.  Carlos has 
been on site for bank account reconciliations and review of September bank 

statements.  We continue to submit documents that he has requested for 
review.  We expect him to be back on site next week.   

 
CFO Consortium – The quarterly CFO meeting was held in Austin on October  

7th and 8th.  We had many discussions regarding the expected State budget 
cuts for FY 2012 and projections of what those cuts will be.  We also had 

discussions regarding the DSHS On-Site reviews that are to be conducted.  
Other topics were as follows:  Reconciliation of the state match received 

from TMHP; CARE Report III issues; HCS Slots; Rider 65 Targets; LPND 

Rates; Public Finance Training and as always updates from both DADS and 
DSHS .  
 

Worker’s Compensation Audit – The Worker’s Compensation audit was 

started the last week September.  The auditor was on site for a day 
reviewing the payroll data and also contractor files.  We anticipate hearing 

something any day regarding the outcome of the audit.     
 

1995 Series E Bond Payoff (Update) - We have had correspondence with 

The Bank of New York regarding the Bond Reserve Fund with Lehman 
brothers.  A document has been drawn up for the release of this reserve 

fund and we are waiting for all the required signatures to complete the 
agreement.  This week I sent an email and also left a voice message with 

their Legal council to get a status update on when we can expect our 

payment.   
 

Cost Accounting Methodology (CAM) Report for FY 2010 – We have 
started the process for the CAM report for the FY 2010 fiscal period.  

DSHS/DADS require each Center to prepare a CAM Report for the full 12 
months of each fiscal year.  The due date for the final report is February 

28th.  We have a new cost accountant for this report, but we expect the 
process to go smoothly.     
 

FY 2008 HCS & ICF/MR Cost Reports - We have received the final report 
from HHSC for both the HCS & ICF/MR FY 2008 Cost Reports.  I am happy to 

report that we have no recoupment for either program.  We should start 
getting requests from HHSC for information regarding the FY 2009 Desk 

reviews for both programs soon.   




	Board Packet Cover Page
	Agenda
	Approved Signed Minutes from Sept. 23rd Board Meeting
	Program Committee
	A. RPNAC Board Recommendations-Cover
	AA. RPNAC Board Recommendations-Backup
	B. Community Resources Report-Cover
	BB. Community Resources Report-Backup
	C. Consumer Services Report-Cover
	CC. Consumer Services Report-Backup
	D. Program Updates-Cover
	DD. Program Updates-Backup

	Executive Committee
	A. TCRMF Ballot-Cover
	AA. TCRMF Ballot-Backup
	B. Personnel Report-Cover
	BB. Personnel Report-Backup

	Business Committee
	A. Approve September Financials-Cover
	AA. September Financials-Backup
	B. Approve Purchase of Wheelchair Lift for Vans-Cover
	C. Approve Recomm. to Declare WEH Van as Surplus-Cover
	D. Approve Surplus Sale for Miscellaneous Furniture and Equipment-Cover
	E. 4th Qtr. FY 2010 Investment Report-Cover
	EE. 4th Qtr. FY 2010 Investment Report, Qtrly Interest Report-Backup
	EEE. 4th Qtr. FY 2010 Investment Report, TexPool-Backup
	F. Board Unit Financials-Cover
	FF. Board Unit Financials-Backup
	G. MSHI Update-Cover
	GG. MSHI Update-Backup

	Upcoming Meetings
	Handouts


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




